Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors

June 17, 2005

BY E-FILING

Blanca Bay6

Director, Division of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re:  Docket No. 050256-EM
Notice of Service of Florida Municipal Power Agency’s Responses to
Staff’s Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 31-36), Staff’s Third Request
for Production of Documents (No. 12) and Staff's Fourth Request for
Production of Documents (Nos. 13-15).

Dear Ms. Bayé:

Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) hereby gives notice that it has today
served its Responses to Staff’s Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 3 1-36), Staff’s Third
Request for Production of Documents (No. 12) and Staff’s Fourth Request for Production
of Documents (Nos. 13-15).

By copy of this letter, copies of the responses have been furnished to the parties
on the attached service list. If you have any questions regarding this filing, please give
me a call at 425-2359.

Very truly yours,

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, PA.

Gary V. Perko /
/

Attorneys for FLORIDA MUNICIPAL
POWER AGENCY

GVP/mee

cc: Certificate of Service
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that Florida Municipal Power Agency’s Responses to
Staff’s Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 31-36), Staff’s Third Request for Production
of Documents (No. 12), and Staff’s Fourth Request for Production of Documents (Nos.
13-15) have been furnished by e-mail and hand-delivery to Martha Carter Brown, Staff
Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2530 Shumard Qak Blvd., Tallahassee,
Florida, 32399-0850, and that true and correct copies of the Responsgs have been
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furnished to the following by U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, this/ day of June, 2005:

Brian D. O’Neill

LeBoef, Lamb, Greene & McRae, LLP
1875 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009-5715




